

SECTION 8. 326 IAC 6-1-8.1 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

326 IAC 6-1-8.1 Dearborn County particulate matter emission limitations

Authority: IC 13-14-8; IC 13-17-1-1; IC 13-17-3-4; IC 13-17-3-14
Affected: IC 13-15; IC 13-17

Sec. 8.1. (a) ~~The following~~ Sources and facilities shall comply with the requirements specified ~~below~~: **in subsections (b) through (i).**

(b) Schenley Distillers, Inc., as follows:

- (1) Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 1 shall be limited to one hundred fifty ten-thousandths (.0150) ~~pounds~~ **pound** per million British thermal units and seven ~~(7.0)~~ **(7)** tons per year.
- (2) Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 2 shall be limited to one hundred fifty ten-thousandths (.0150) ~~pounds~~ **pound** per million British thermal units and five and two-tenths ~~(5.20)~~ **(5.2)** tons per year.
- (3) Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 9 shall be limited to one hundred fifty ten-thousandths (.0150) ~~pounds~~ **pound** per million British thermal units and four and five-tenths ~~(4.50)~~ **(4.5)** tons per year.

(c) Joseph E. Seagram and Sons, Inc., as follows:

(1) Boiler 5 shall burn only natural gas.

~~(1)~~ **(2)** Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 6 shall be limited to one hundred eighty-thousandths (0.180) ~~pounds~~ **pound** per million British thermal units.

~~(2)~~ Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 5 shall be limited to six hundred twenty-thousandths (0.620) pounds per million British thermal units when Boiler 6 is using natural gas or is not in operation:

~~(3)~~ Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 5 shall be limited to one hundred eighty ten-thousandths (0.0180) pounds per million British thermal units at any time during which Boiler 6 is using a fuel other than natural gas:

~~(4)~~ **(3)** Particulate matter emissions from Boilers 5 and Boiler 6 shall be limited to two hundred fourteen and two-tenths (214.2) tons per twelve (12) consecutive months period. Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 5 shall be limited to two hundred nine ~~(209)~~ tons per twelve ~~(12)~~ consecutive months period:

~~(5)~~ **(4)** Seagram shall maintain a log for each Boiler which 6 that contains fuel type used each hour, fuel amount used each month, and the monthly average heat and sulfur contents of each fuel burned.

~~(6)~~ **(5)** Within thirty (30) days of the end of each calendar quarter, Seagram shall report monthly emissions from each Boiler 6 for each of the twelve (12) months prior to the end of the calendar quarter to the department. The report shall contain the information on fuel type, usage, sulfur content, and heat content necessary to determine monthly emissions. For purposes of calculating monthly emissions, the emission rate for Boilers 5 and Boiler 6, during periods when coal is being burned, shall be

Final Rules

assumed to be ~~sixty-two hundredths (0.62)~~ pounds per million British thermal units and ~~eighteen-hundredths (0.18)~~ pounds per million British thermal units, respectively.

(d) Paul H. Rohe Co.: particulate matter emissions from the rotary dryer shall be limited to twenty-two hundredths (0.22) ~~grains grain~~ per dry standard cubic foot and nineteen and ten-hundredths (19.10) tons per year.

(e) ~~Diamond Thatcher Anchor~~ Glass as follows:

(1) Particulate matter emissions from Glass Furnace 1 shall be limited to one (1) pound per ~~tons ton~~ and forty-eight ~~(48.0)~~ (48) tons per year.

(2) Particulate matter emissions from Glass Furnace 2 shall be limited to one (1) pound per ton and forty-two and eight-tenths ~~(42.80)~~ (42.8) tons per year.

(f) Indiana Michigan Power, Tanners Creek Station as follows:

(1) Combined particulate matter emissions from Boilers 1, 2, and 3 shall be limited to ninety-thousandths (0.090) ~~pounds pound~~ per million British thermal units and one thousand five hundred eighty-one and eighty-hundredths (1,581.80) tons per year.

(2) Particulate matter emissions from Boiler 4 shall be limited to one-tenth ~~(.10)~~ ~~pounds (.1)~~ pound per million British thermal units and two thousand one hundred four ~~(2,104.0)~~ (2,104) tons per year.

(g) Lotus Ware House as follows:

(1) Particulate matter emissions from shipping/receiving/handling shall be limited to one hundred fifty-seven and one-tenth ~~(157.10)~~ (157.1) tons per year.

(2) Particulate matter emissions from corn cleaning shall be limited to eleven and one-tenth ~~(11.10)~~ (11.1) tons per year.

(3) Particulate matter emissions from corn drying shall be limited to twenty and nine-tenths ~~(20.90)~~ (20.9) tons per year.

(h) Dearborn Gravel: particulate matter emissions from screening/conveying/handling and storage shall be limited to two and eight-tenths ~~(2.80)~~ (2.8) tons per year.

(i) Laughery Gravel: particulate matter emissions from storage shall be limited to fourteen and four-tenths ~~(14.40)~~ (14.4) tons per year. (*Air Pollution Control Board; 326 IAC 6-1-8.1; filed Jan 30, 1989, 5:00 p.m.: 12 IR 1381; filed Nov 8, 2001, 2:02 p.m.: 25 IR 714*)

SECTION 9. 326 IAC 6-1-9 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS:

326 IAC 6-1-9 Dubois County

Authority: IC 13-14-8; IC 13-17-1-1; IC 13-17-3-4; IC 13-17-3-14

Affected: IC 13-15; IC 13-17

Sec. 9. The following limitations apply to Dubois County:

DUBOIS COUNTY

Source	NEDS Plant ID	Point Input ID	Process	Emissions Limit		
				tons/yr	lbs/million BTU	grains/dscf
Indiana Dimension	0036	2P	Coal-Wood/Bark Boiler 5 MMBTU/Hr.	9.0	0.60	-
Indiana Furniture Industries	0027	3P	Wood/Bark Boiler 7 MMBTU/Hr.	5.2	0.60	-
Styline Industries, Plant #8	0035	4P	Coal-Wood Boiler 7 MMBTU/Hr.	9.0	0.60	-
Forest Wood Products No. 1	0033	5P	Wood Boiler 5 MMBTU/Hr.	9.0	0.60	-
Dolly Madison Plant No. 5	0016	8P	Coal Boiler 6 MMBTU/Hr.	9.4	0.60	-
Dolly Madison Plant No. 4	0017	9P	Coal-Wood/Bark Wood Boiler 5 MMBTU/Hr.	9.4	0.60	-
Jasper Laminates, Plant #1-Division of Kimball	0042	10P	Wood-Wood Waste Boiler No. 1 20.5 MMBTU/Hr.	6.9	0.60	-
		31P	Natural Gas Boiler No. 2 16.8 MMBTU/Hr.	0.2	0.003	0.01
Jasper Cabinets Corporation	0004	104 11P	Wood Working Wood Boiler 5.3 MMBTU/Hr. Wood Boiler 6.7 MMBTU/Hr.	2 7.6 7.6	0.60 0.60	- -